AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE
PLANNING COMMISSION

TUESDAY, AUGUST 15, 2017
6:00 P.M.

Council Chambers, City Hall
212 8. Vanderhurst Avenue, King City, CA

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL:

Planning Commission Members: Michael Barbree, Margaret Raschella, Ralph
Lee, Vice Chairperson David Mendez, and Chairperson David Nuck

3. FLAG SALUTE

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may comment on any item not on the agenda. PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND
ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. Action may not be taken on the topic, unless deemed an urgency
matier by a majority vote of the Planning Commission. Topics not considered an urgency matter
might be referred to City staff and placed on a future agenda, by a majority vole of the Planning
Commission.

5. PRESENTATIONS
None
6. CONSENT AGENDA

All mafters listed under the Consenf Agenda are considered routine and may be approved by one
action of the Planning Commission, unless any member of the Planning Commission wishes fo
remove an item for separate consideration.

A. Meeting Minutes of August 1, 2017 Planning Commission Meeting
Recommendatian: approve and file.

7. NON-PUBLIC HEARINGS
None

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Project: Wind Sculptures
Case No.: CUP 2016-007
Applicant: City of King
Location; 743 Broadway Street (New O'Reilly Auto Center)
Consideration: Final Design of Wind Sculptures and Amend the Action
Taken on Restricting the Height of Wind Sculptures At 743
Broadway Street

Recommendation:  Planning Commission review and approve the final design
of the wind sculptures for Case No. CUP 2016-007, which



Environmental
Determination:

Project:
Case No.:
Applicant

Location:

Consideration:

Recommendation:

Environmental
Determination:

Project:
Case No.:
Applicant:
Location:

Consideration:

Recommendation:

Environmental
Determination:

Project:
Case No.:
Applicant;

Location:

includes allowing flexibility of height of wind sculptures.
Landscaping would replace the sidewalk.

The proposed change is consistent with the approved
Mitigated Negative Declaration. The proposed wind
sculpture and wayfinding sign is similar in nature to the
previously approved kiosk structure. The change is minor in
nature and no significant environmental impacts are
anticipated. No additional environmental determination is
required.

Amending CUP2017-004 Conditions of Approval
CUP2017-004 Amendment

David Downs, Mobilitie, LLC

Latitude/Longitude: 36.205456, -121.133448. (Franciscan
Way)

Amendment to Conditional Use Permit Case No. CUP2017-
004 to Amend Conditions of Approval for the small cell site
within the existing public right-of-way along Franciscan Way.

Continue the item to the September 5, 2017 Planning
Commission meeting.

Staff has found the project categorically exempt, pursuant
to Section 15303 of the California Environmental Quality
Act (“CEQA") Guidelines: New Construction or Conversion
of Smal! Structures, Class 3 (b).

Amending CUP2016-004 Conditions of Approval
CUP2016-004 Amendment

David Downs, Mobilitie, LLC

Latitude/Longitude: 36.213680/-121.129431. (Eliis Street)
Amendment to Conditional Use Permit Case No. CUP2016-
004 to Amend the Conditions of Approval for the small cell
site within the existing public right-of-way along Ellis Street.
Continue the item to the September 5, 2017 Planning

Commission meeting.

Staff has found the project categorically exempt, pursuant
to Section 15303 of the California Environmental Quality
Act ("CEQA”) Guidelines: New Construction or Conversion
of Small Structures, Class 3 (b).

Amending CUP2016-003 Conditions of Approval
CUP2016-003 Amendment
David Downs, Mobilitie, LLC

Latitude/Longitude: 36.215359/-121.130148. (Vanderhurst
Avenue)



Consideration: Amendment to Conditional Use Permit Case No. CUP2016-
003 to Amend the Conditions of Approval for the small cell
site within the existing public right-of-way along
Vanderhurst Avenue.

Recommendation: Continue the item to the September 5, 2017 Planning
Commission meeting.

Environmental
Determination: Staff has found the project categoricaily exempt, pursuant
to Section 15303 of the California Environmental Quality
Act (“CEQA”) Guidelines: New Construction or Conversion
of Small Structures, Class 3 (b).
9. PLANNING COMMISSIONER REPORTS
10. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
11. WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE

12. ADJOURNMENT

UPCOMING REGULAR MEETINGS

August 2017

August 8" 6:00p.m. City Council
August 14t 6:00p.m. . Airport Advisory Committee
August 15t 6:00 p.m. Planring Commission
August 2173t 6:00p.m. Recreation Commission
August 22nd 6:00 p.m. City Council

September 2017
September 5% 6:00 p.m. Planning Commission
September 11 6:00 p.m. Airport Advisory Committee
September 12t 6:00 p.m. ‘ City Council
September 181 6:00 p.m. Recreation Commission
September 19t 6:00 p.m. Planning Commission
September 26 6:00 p.m. City Council

ADT: Average daily trips made by vehides or persons In a 24-hour period

ALUC: Alport Land Use Commission

AMBAG: The Association of Monterey Bay Area Govemments. The AMBAG region includes Monteney, San Benilo and Santa Cruz Courties, and sesves as both
a fderally designaisd Metropalian Planning Orgarizstion and Cound of Govemment. AMBAG manages the region's fransportafion derand model and prepares
regicnial housing, popuation and employment forecast that are utiized in a variety of regional plans.

APCD: Ar Polution Control District

BMP: Best Management Practice, Bike Master Plan

CAP: Climate Action Plan

CCA&Rs: Covenartts, Condiions, and Restrictions (private agreemennts among property owners; the City has no authority to entorce these)

CDBG: Community Development Block Grant {a federal grant program designed 1o benefit low and moderate income persons)

CEQA: Califomia Environmental Qualty Act




CFD: Comrunity Facilites District

COG: Amﬂdgmermataﬁg‘mdmund.hanﬂcmﬁaﬁonampasdrgamuﬁiuﬂsdcﬁmdregiumloumm.rily. It serves the local governments
by dealing with issues that cross poliical boundaries.

CUP: Concifional Use Permit

ER: Environmental Impact Report

Ex-Parte: Communication between Planning Commissioners and appicants outside of a public meeting

FEMA: Federal Ememgency Management Agency

GHG: Greenhouse gas

HOME: Home Investment Parinerstip Act(a fiedersl program i assist housing for lowand moderate income househiokis)
HCP: Habitat Conservation Plan

HCD: State Department of Housing & Cornmunity Development

HUD: LIS, Departrnent of Housing and Uran Development

LAFCO: Local Agency Formation Commission

LID: Low mpact Development (measures o reduce rainwater ol impects)

LLA: L andscaping and Lighting District

LOS: Level of Senica (a measurement of traffic. efidency used by Caltrans)

MMTC: A mulimodsl ansit centerindudes a-combination of atmative modes of ransportation so people do not have to onty rely on vehickes,
MOU: Memorandum of Understaning

MND: Mitigated Negaiive Declaration

MPO: Ametopolian pianning organization is a lederaly mandated and federally fnded transportation policy-making organization, such as AMBAG, thatis made
upof representafives from local govemnment 1o help implement ransportation projects and prolects.

Neg Dec: Negative Declaration (2 CEQA statement that a project wil nothave a signficant effiecton the envinonment)
NEPA: National Ermironmental Poficy Act
SOI: Sphere of Influence,

TAMC: mmmmmgmﬁmaeymmmnﬂMamﬁmmmmmummm TAMC consists of local
oficials from each Monierey city (12 ciies) and five (5) county supenvisorial disticts, and ex-offico members from six (6) public agencies.

TOT: Transient Occupancy Tax

Vmimue:Afnrrnofreieffmmmni'lgWmu%bﬂmwmdawmmmmdﬂBmwdmhm
allowed on diher properiies within the same zone and in the same relghborhiood

VMT: Vehicle Mies Traveled



Planning Commission Minutes 6 ( A )
August 1, 2017

1. Call to Order

Chairperson Nuck called the regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of King to order at
6:00 p.m.

2. Piedge of Allegiance

Chairperson Nuck led the Commission and audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Roll Call .

Chairperson David Nuck _X_ Vice Chair David Mendez _X_
Michael Barbree _X_Margaret Raschella _X Ralph Lee X

Staff present: Community Development Director, Doreen Liberto; Principal Planner, Scott Bruce.

4. Public Comments

None

5. Presentations

None
6. Consent Calendar

All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one action of
the Planning Commission, unless any member of the Planning Commission wishes tc remove an item for
separate consideration.

A. Approval of Minutes: July 18, 2017

Action: Motion made by Commissicner Barbree to approve minutes of July 18, 2017. Seconded by
Commissioner Mendez. Motion carried 5-0.

7. Non-Public Hearing ltems -None

A. Consideration: General Plan Consistency Determination Regarding Purchase of
Real Parcels Located cn the Corner of Broadway Street and
Vanderhurst Avenue (Parcel A: APN#{(26-195-010, Portion of
Parcel B: APN#026-195-018, and Parcel C: APN#026-185-012).

Community Development Director Doreen Liberto introduced this item.

Action: Motion made by Commissioner Lee adopting the attached Resolution No.: 2017-185 which finds a

General Plan Consistency Determination for the purchase of Real Parcels: Assessor Parcel No(s). 026-

195-010, 026-195-012, and 026-195-018. Seconded by Commissioner Mendez. Motion carried 5-0.

B. Consideration: General Plan Consistency Determination Regarding an Irrevocable

Offer of Dedication Public Street Right of Way (In Fee), Temporary
Construction Easements and Sediment Placement Easermnent of
Parcel 026-381-001-000 (San Lorenzo Creek Property).

Community Development Director Doreen Liberto introduced this item.

PC Regular Meeting August 1, 2017 1



Action: Motion made by Commissioner Barbree adopting the attached Resolution No. 2017-186 which
finds a General Plan Consistency Determination for the sale of Assessor Parce! No. 026-381-001-000
with a public street right-of-way, temporary construction easements, and sediment placement easement.
Seconded by Commissicner Raschella. Motion carried 5-0.

8. Public Hearing ltems
A. Project: Ordinances Amending Title 17.03 and Amending the East Ranch
Business Park Specific Plan

Consideration: Recommendation to the City Council to Amend the King
City Municipal Code - Section 17.03; Amending Sections 17.30.020 and
17.31.020; And Amending the East Ranch Business Park Specific Plan

Principal Planner Scott Bruce introduced this item. He also handed out a word smithed page 10 where
the City Attorney refined his wording but meaning is the same.

Brandon Gesicki clarified different licenses.

Chair Nuck opened the public hearing, seeing no one come forward, Chair Nuck closed the Public
Hearing.

Action: Motion made by Commissioner Barbree adopting Resolution No. 2017-184, which recommends to
the city councii the approval of an ordinance amending chapter 17.03 of titie 17, chapter 17.30,
subsection 17.30.020, and chapter 17.31, subsection 17.31.020 of the king city municipal code; an
ordinance amending the East Ranch Business Park specific plan (“"ERBP-SP”) and related pianning and
zoning documents to regulate commercial cannabis activity; and related CEQA determination. Seconded
by Commissioner Mendez. Motion carried 5-0.

Commissioner Mendez made a motion to recommend to the City Council to go from 6 to 10 licenses.
Seconded by Commissicner Raschella. Motion carried 5-0.

9. Regular Business- None

1¢. Planning Commission Report —
11. Director Reports-

12. Written Correspondence— None
13. Adjournment

There being no further business, the Planning Commission meeting was adjourned at 6:48 p.m.

David Nuck Erica Sonne
Planning Commission Chairperson Planning Commission Secretary
City of King City of King

PC Regular Meeting August 1, 2017 2



- \“:~V§‘ /i

KING CITY
e A ¢ FOF & & A F A

ltem No. 8 (A )
REPORT TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION
DATE: AUGUST 15, 2017
TO: HONORABLE CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION
FROM: DOREEN LIBERTO, AICP, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
BY: DONALD J. FUNK, PRINCIPAL PLANNER
RE: PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER FINAL DESIGN OF WIND

SCULPTURES AND AMEND THE ACTION TAKEN ON RESTRICTING
THE HEIGHT OF WIND SCULPTURES AT 743 BROADWAY STREET

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Planning Commission review and approve the final design of
the wind scuiptures for Case No. CUP 2016-007, which includes allowing flexibility of
height of wind sculptures. Landscaping would replace the sidewalk.

BACKGROUND:

On July 18, 2017, the Planning Commission (Commission) approved changes to
Conditions of Approval No. 29 and No. 30 of Case No. CUP 2016-007 allowing wind
sculpture(s) as an alternative to the previously approved kiosk. The City Manager is
considering a proposal to utilize wind sculptures at strategic locations throughout the
City as a means of creating visual interest and beautifying the City. The City Council, on
June 11, 2017 approved a Wind Scuipture Art in Public Places Plan. Hopefully, the
wind sculptures at the new O'Reilly's Auto Parts building would be the first of numerous
wind scuiptures throughout the City.

As part of the approval of the wind sculptures at the O'Reilly site, the Commission
added provisions that the bottom of the sculptures would be a minimum of twelve (12°)
feet above ground level and that the wind sculptures would be able to withstand
potential wind forces during storm events.

On August 1, 2017, staff met with Paul Dorrell, Founder of the Leopold Gallery and
Ron Baker, Superintendent for the O'Reilly's building at the site at the comer of
Broadway and Canal Streets. O'Reilly's have indicated that they prefer the sculptures
shown in Exhibit 1.



PLANNING COMMISSION HEARING
PROPOSED FINAL WIND SCULPTURE DESIGN
AUGUST 15, 2017

PAGE 2 OF 4

Exhibit 1, Artist Concept for Wind Sculpture
Preferred by O'Reilly's Representatives

S

At the site meeting, Mr. Dorrell recommended locations for the three sculptures shown
roughly in Exhibit 3 below. He indicated that it would be best if the two outer sculptures
be mounted slightly lower than the center sculpture. Based on his recommendations,
the two outer sculptures would be about eleven (11°) feet above ground level and the
center sculpture about twelve (12’) feet above ground level. These heights are based on
the ground level of the wind-sculptures.

Mr. Dorrell also indicated that wind-scuiptures can withstand winds up to 100 miles per
hour. He said that the sculptures pivot bearings would need to be lubricated once a
year.

Exhibit 2 shows the previously approved site plan for the kiosk. The kiosk included a
sidewalk to provide access to the kiosk. Exhibit 3 indicates how the site would be
developed if the sculptures are approved. Landscaping would replace the proposed
sidewalk. A concrete curb would define the public area of the easement.



PLANNING COMMISSION HEARING
PROPOSED FINAL WIND SCULPTURE DESIGN
AUGUST 15, 2017

PAGE 30OF 4
ROADWAY STREET
CONCRETE
A ,‘E’)“bﬁuE
i e
DRAWINGS < = : E
_,.-..——""""-’- f " o b
" u ) R I
% %/f P
I —
5 G2 j /
& I o2 :{‘_4 ’ : / i
: || E =
S : [ 58 258"
ﬁ ! SEE SITE PLAN FOR ALL OTHER
B INFORMATION NOT SHOWN HERE
|

CANAL STREET

i Pianting Area to be ‘
Shrubs, Groundcover ; SEE SITE PLAN FOR ALL OTHER
| : and Muich to Match INFORMATION MOT GHOWN HERE
i Previous Planting H
: Plan for Corner Area.

2
s
N R STVEE B 3B

i

Exhibit 3, New Recommended Approximate Locations of Proposed
Wind Scuiptures, Including Changes to Landscaping Area



PLANNING COMMISSION HEARING
PROPOSED FINAL WIND SCULPTURE DESIGN
AUGUST 15, 2017

PAGE 40OF 4

DISCUSSION:

The proposal being recommended is similar to the wind sculptures shown in the staff
report for the Commission meeting of July 18th. If approved by the Commission, the
final design would have the two outer sculptures at eleven (11') feet above the ground
and the center sculpture at twelve (12") feet above ground level.

At the time of the preparation of this staff report, it is hoped that the O'Reilly contractor
can install both the bases and the three wind sculptures shown in Exhibit 1, depending
on both the schedule of the contractor and the schedule of the wind sculpture supplier,
Leopold Gallery.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

The proposed change is consistent with the approved Mitigated Negative Declaration.
The proposed wind sculpture and wayfinding sign is similar in nature to the previously
approved Kkiosk structure. The change is minor in nature and no significant
environmental impacts are anticipated. No additional environmental determination is
required.

PUBLIC NOTICE AND INPUT:

The proposed amendment was noticed on August 4, 2017 in the Salinas Californian
Newspaper.

Exhibits:
1. Exhibit 1 — Final proposed wind sculptures
2. Exhibit 2 — Original site plan for kiosk
3. Exhibit 3 — Approximate site plan for wind sculptures, including recommended
changes to landscaping

Submitted by: &&&an
nald J. Funk, Principal Planner

Approved by: U Fg Ducaanlilerto

Doreen Liberto, AICP, Community Development Director




saAnejuasaiday s A||19Y4,0 Aq pelialeld

s2.n3d|N2g pUIM Joj jdasuo) ISPy ‘| Jaqiyxg




ue|d a)i§ %soly paroiddy Ajsnotrald ‘Z Nqiyx3

J43IH NMOHS LON NOLLYWYO4NI
H¥IHLO TV W04 Nv'ld LIS 335

.Y

:Wl_mN I .ml.w

= _ v
' 1 v o 7
] v W
1
\ _ J v
1 ;
, : sV
© ; P ]
& :
1 ) v
4
[T | | ;
_ .
1 e
{ ww-wmm @

\_\ : mwMH_.sqxc
_ 3dVOSANY
. oo,_‘mo .WZ ¥3d FAVISANY]

A

M
313dINOD M

rpaLs IMQYORE

13341S TWNYD




ealy Buideaspue] 0} sebueys Buipnjou] ‘sainjd|nsg pujp
pasodoid Jo suoneso] ajewixoiddy papuswiwiossy maN ‘¢ HqIyx3

§
| eoay J0U102) 10} Ul
: Bugjd ENORaig
Fi3H NMOHS LON NOILYIMYO4NI yojeyd 01 uSInw pue

WIMLO TV MO NV ALIS 335 JBAOIPUADID) “BQILYS
8q 0} ve.y Bupuely

|
1

yemopls Bupedsy
, _‘u..a ‘sasy edesspue

3t pued
DA

e s T P TR R . O T
1P pe——— SN EEegaTay

T4

W8-01

= Eam n.:
uumoaeha B@m _—

&

=T conmmvea
2dVISONYS

i I L

A

w.rmmuZou g

e 0
o s
— o= o

—— T s NNGIOE




KHNG C]ITY

¢c A L [ F 0 R N (¢

REPORT TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION

DATE: AUGUST 15, 2017

TO: HONORABLE CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION

FROM: DOREEN LIBERTO, AICP, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DIRECTOR

BY: MARICRUZ AGUILAR, ASS!STANT PLANNER

RE: CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENT TO CONDITIONAL USE

PERMIT CASE NO. CUP2017-004 TO AMEND THE CONDITIONS
OF APPROVAL FOR THE SMALL CELL SITE WITHIN THE
EXISTING PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY ALONG FRANCISCAN
WAY.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is recommending Planning Commission continue the item until the
September 5, 2017, Planning Commission meeting. On August 2, 2017, David
Downs, Applicant requested to amend the language on the Condltlons of
Approval. A public hearing notice was published on August 5, 2017, and notices
sent to property owners within three hundred (300°) feet of the project site,
however, the necessary items to process the amendments have not yet been
submitted by the Applicant.



ttem No. 8(C

REPORT TO THE PLANNING CONMMISSION

DATE: AUGUST 15, 2017

TO: HONORABLE CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION

FROM: DOREEN LIBERTO, AICP, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DIRECTOR

SY: MARICRUZ AGUILAR, ASSISTANT PLANNER

RE: CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENT TO CONDITIONAL USE

PERMIT CASE NO. CUP2016-004 TO AMEND THE CONDITIONS
OF APPROVAL FOR THE SMALL CELL SITE WITHIN THE
EXISTING PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY ALONG ELLIS STREET.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is recommending Planning Commission continue the item until the
September 5, 2017, Planning Commission meeting. On August 2, 2017, David
Downs, Applicant requested to amend the language on the Conditions of
Approval. A public hearing notice was published on August 5, 2017, and notices
sent to property owners within three hundred (300°) feet of the project site,
however, the necessary items to process the amendments have not yet been
submitted by the Applicant.



KING CITY

c A L I F O R N I A

item No. 8{D)
REPORT TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION

DATE: AUGUST 15, 2017

TO: HONORABLE CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION

FROM: DOREEN LIBERTO, AICP, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DIRECTOR

BY: MARICRUZ AGUILAR, ASSISTANT PLANNER

RE: CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENT TO CONDITIONAL USE

PERMIT CASE NO. CUP2016-003 TO AMEND THE CONDITIONS
OF APPROVAL FOR THE SMALL CELL SIiTE WITHIN THE
EXISTING PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY ALONG N. VANDERHURST
AVENUE.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is recommending Planning Commission continue the item until the
September 5, 2017, Planning Commission meeting. On August 2, 2017, David
Downs, Applicant requested to amend the language on the Conditions of
Approval. A public hearing notice was published on August 5, 2017, and notices
sent to property owners within three hundred (300") feet of the project site,
however, the necessary items to process the amendments have not yet been
submitted by the Applicant.



